RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING A LARAMIE COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County
Planning Commission to perform the duties of said Commission according to law for a three-year
term which will expire on June 30, 2023.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of June, 2020.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM:

——

= }' e
Laramie County Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Planning
Commission.

PLANNING COMMISSION BOARD MEMBER

Signature - Date

Witness Date



Valerie Miller
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From: CLARK, JODY L GS-12 USAF AFGSC 90 MW/CCR <jody.clark@us.af.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Valerie Miller
Subject: Requesting to be reappointed to the Laramie County Planning Commission

Good Morning Val
Per our conversation, | am requesting to be reappointed to the Laramie County Planning Commission. | have had no
changes to my address or phone number. Please let the Commissioner’s know | am very interested/requesting to

continuing to sit on the Laramie County Planning Commission. Let me know is they need a resume/application.
Have a nice weekend.

Jody



APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Board/committee/commission:
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Other community memberships:

Please explain your interest in serving on this Board/Committee/Commission (attach additional pages if needed):

%lgnature

Please return to: Laramie County Commissioner's Office
310 W 19" St, Room 300
Cheyenne, WY 82001
Fax:  307-633-4267
Email: commissioners@laramiecounty.com
Phone: 307-633-4260

For Office use Only

New Appointment: or Reappointment: Term Length: Year(s)
Full Term: or Unexpired Term: Expiration Date:
Comments:
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